

Jayesh Ramani

From: Zafar, Tasmia (NE) <Tasmia.Zafar@gdit.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 2:41 PM
To: sohil@chemtech.net; mohammad@chemtech.net; deepak@CHEMTECH.NET; epa@chemtech.net
Cc: Burman.Jarmael@epa.gov; roberson.sharon@epa.gov
Subject: Region 03 | Case 50615 | Lab CHM | Issue Discrepancies with tags, jars, and/or COC | FINAL

Good afternoon,

Issue: The COC where lists VOA analysis for this Case; however, the Case is scheduled for TVOA analysis with PRs.
Resolution: Per Region 3, the laboratory will proceed with analysis as scheduled for TVOA and apply this resolution to all remaining samples for Case 50615. Please note the issue in the SDG Narrative and proceed with the analysis of the samples.

Please note that the laboratory will have to contact the appropriate CLP COR should any defects need to be waived for this issue.

Best Regards,
Tasmia Zafar
Associate Environmental Analyst
CLP SMO Coordinator – EPA Regions 3, 6 & 7

T: (919) 768-4086
tasmia.zafar@gdit.com
15036 Conference Center Drive
Chantilly, VA 20151
www.gdit.com

GENERAL DYNAMICS
Information Technology

This electronic message transmission contains information from GDIT that may be attorney-client privileged, proprietary or confidential. The information in this message is intended only for use by the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you have received this message in error, please contact me immediately and be aware that any use, disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. NOTE: Regardless of content, this email shall not operate to bind GDIT to any order or other contract unless pursuant to explicit written agreement or government initiative expressly permitting the use of email for such purpose.

From: Burman, Jarmael <Burman.Jarmael@epa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 2:11 PM
To: Zafar, Tasmia (NE) <Tasmia.Zafar@gdit.com>; Roberson, Sharon <Roberson.Sharon@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: NEW ISSUE | Case 50615 | Lab CHM | Issue Discrepancies with tags, jars, and/or COC

[External: Use caution with links & attachments]

Tasmia,

Have ChemTech make note of the issue in their SDG Narrative, proceed with the analysis of the samples as scheduled (TVOA Analysis) **and apply this resolution to all remaining samples for Case 50615.**

Jarmael A. Burman
US EPA Region 3 - CLP RR/RSCC/DDS/QA Chemist/DAS PO/EEOC
701 Mapes Road
Fort Meade, Maryland 20755-5350
(410) 305-2743 (office)
(410) 305-3095 (fax)

From: Zafar, Tasmia (NE) <Tasmia.Zafar@gdit.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 12:53 PM
To: Burman, Jarmael <Burman.Jarmael@epa.gov>; Roberson, Sharon <Roberson.Sharon@epa.gov>
Subject: NEW ISSUE | Case 50615 | Lab CHM | Issue Discrepancies with tags, jars, and/or COC

Good afternoon,

Issue: The COC where lists VOA analysis for this Case; however, the Case is scheduled for TVOA analysis with PRs.

Best Regards,
Tasmia Zafar
Associate Environmental Analyst
CLP SMO Coordinator – EPA Regions 3, 6 & 7

T: (919) 768-4086
tasmia.zafar@gdit.com
15036 Conference Center Drive
Chantilly, VA 20151
www.gdit.com

GENERAL DYNAMICS
Information Technology

This electronic message transmission contains information from GDIT that may be attorney-client privileged, proprietary or confidential. The information in this message is intended only for use by the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you have received this message in error, please contact me immediately and be aware that any use, disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. NOTE: Regardless of content, this email shall not operate to bind GDIT to any order or other contract unless pursuant to explicit written agreement or government initiative expressly permitting the use of email for such purpose.

From: sohil@chemtech.net <sohil@chemtech.net>
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 10:40 AM
To: Zafar, Tasmia (NE) <Tasmia.Zafar@gdit.com>
Cc: 'Mohammad Ahmed' <mohammad@chemtech.net>; deepak@CHEMTECH.NET
Subject: Region 03 | Case 50615 | Lab CHM | Issue Discrepancies with tags, jars, and/or COC

[External: Use caution with links & attachments]

Hi Tasmia,

Samples received under this case has below discrepancy,

Issue1: As per ASR, this case is scheduled for TVOA analysis and required PR. However, Lab has received COC where analysis is listed as VOA therefore lab would like to confirm that should lab follow the ASR and proceed with TVOA analysis?

Please see attachment for your reference.

Thanks & Regards,

Sohil Jodhani

QA/QC Director

Direct Line: (908)728-3152

General Number: (908)789-8900

Fax: (908)789-8922



Chemtech is an equal opportunity employer

Notice: The information transmitted in this e-mail message and in any attachments is intended Solely for the attention and use of the named addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail, and permanently delete this transmission, including attachments if any, from any computer